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Fwd: RE: Fwd: Valuations of  Ms KANAKA LALLIT PODDAAR Flat no 901 ,1001 9th floor and 
10th Floor (Duplex) And Flat No 3102 At RNA Mirage Building Opposite Mayfair Banquets S K 
Ahire Marg Off Dr Annie Besant Road Worli

You don't often get email from sachin.joshi@vastukala.co.in. Learn why this is important

============ Forwarded Message ============
From : ubin0553352@unionbankofindia.bank
To : sachin.joshi@vastukala.co.in
Date : Tue, 13 Aug 2024 18:25:12 +0530
Subject : RE: Fwd: Valuations of  Ms KANAKA LALLIT PODDAAR Flat no 901 ,1001 9th floor and
10th Floor (Duplex) And Flat No 3102 At RNA Mirage Building Opposite Mayfair Banquets S K
Ahire Marg Off Dr Annie Besant Road Worli
============ Forwarded Message ============

Sir / Madam,
 
This is with further reference to above, we hereby inform to proceed further for the valuation from
Outside,  as per your process and
Inform us before finalising the report.
 
 
Thanks and regards.
ARMB. Mumbai.
 
From: sachin Joshi <sachin.joshi@vastukala.co.in>
Sent: 13 August 2024 18:09
To: Bh - Asset Recovery Branch M S Marg [Union Bank of India] <ubin0553352@unionbankofindia.bank>
Subject: Fwd: Valuations of Ms KANAKA LALLIT PODDAAR Flat no 901 ,1001 9th floor and 10th Floor (Duplex)
And Flat No 3102 At RNA Mirage Building Opposite Mayfair Banquets S K Ahire Marg Off Dr Annie Besant Road
Worli
 

कृ पया सावधानी बरतें एवं ध्यान दें: यह ई- मेल बाहर से प्राप्त हुई है. कृ पया प्रेषक के  ई-मेल पते को पूर्ण रूप से जाँचे (के वल प्रेषक का नाम ही नही).
प्रेषक की पहचान किए बिना लिंक पर क्लिक न करें एवं संलग्न को न खोले और पहचाने की दी गई सामग्री सुरक्षित है अथवा नही. संदिग्ध मेल के
संबंध में, कृ पया antiphishing[Dot]ciso[At the rate]unionbankofindia[Dot]bank पर रिपोर्ट करें

CAUTION AND ATTENTION PLEASE: This is an external email. Please check the sender’s full email address (not just the
sender name) .Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. In
case of any suspicious email, please report it to antiphishing[Dot]ciso[At the rate]unionbankofindia[Dot]bank

Dear Sir/Madam
We Have Received the valuation request / assignment from your Branch on 06/08/2024 for joint
visit with Ms Pratibha Mulik (CM Union Bank of India ARB Branch)
As per scheduled date & time Pratibha Madam and our Engineer Mr Chandan Singh visited the
site but security personnel at the gate didn’t allow to enter the building premises.
Kindly guide us whether to processed with the valuation without internal visit based on your
previous valuation report or should we cancel the assignment.

@mention a user or group to share this conversation 
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